City of Kelowna

MEMORANDUM

DATE: August 28, 2006

FILE: Bylaw 9672; 3900-20 (Bylaws); 5400-02 (WR Bennett Bridge)
TO: City Manager

FROM: Transportation Manager

RE: WR Bennett Bridge — Noise Bylaw Amendment

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT Kelowna Noise and Disturbances Control Bylaw No. 6647 be amended to allow
construction activities associated with the WR Bennett Bridge project to occur at night after
2200 hours or before 0700 hours as per the report of the Transportation Manager dated August
28, 2006;

AND THAT the amending bylaw, No. 9672, be advanced for reading consideration by Council.

BACKGROUND:

Emil Anderson on behalf of the WR Bennett Bridge Group will be starting night work in City Park
in October 2006. This work will include the transporting and placement of fill material in City
Park for the proposed east approach to the new bridge. The Contactor will be entering and
leaving the Park from Abbott Street. The work will be done at night extensively between the
hours of 8pm and 6am.

The period of work will be extensive from late October through late December, 2006, non-active
from January to mid-February, 2007 and then extensive again from late February to July 2007.

Bylaw 6647 restricts construction activities to the hours of 7am to 10pm.

Ron Westlake, P.Eng.
Transportation Manager

Approved for inclusion

John Vos
Director of Works & Utilities
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